
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
1010 10TH Street, Suite 3400, Modesto, CA 95354 

Planning Phone: (209) 525-6330     Fax: (209) 525-5911 
Building Phone: (209) 525-6557     Fax: (209) 525-7759 

 
 

 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 

 
June 5, 2025 
 
 
MEMO TO: Stanislaus County Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Department of Planning and Community Development 
 
SUBJECT: USE PERMIT APPLICATION NO. PLN2019-0075 – MASROC FARMS 
 
This project was continued from the May 15, 2025 Planning Commission meeting which was 
cancelled due to a lack of quorum.  Subsequent to the publishing of the May 15, 2025 Planning 
Commission Memo requesting an indefinite continuance, no changes to the project have taken 
place and staff’s recommendation to the Planning Commission remains the same. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve an indefinite continuance of Use Permit 
Application No. PLN2019-0075 – Masroc Farms, as outlined in the Planning Commission Memo 
dated May 15, 2025. 


